
Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School District provides a safe and educational environment that promotes student exploration, critical 
thinking and responsible citizenship. 

The Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, handicap, veteran status, 
sexual orientation, gender identity or marital status in its administration of educational programs, activities or employment practice. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: The WLC School Board 
FROM: Peter Weaver 
DATE: June 24, 2025 
RE: Nomination for FRES/LCS Principal 
 
 
Please accept this as the nomination of Stacy Maghakian as the Principal for FRES and LCS.  Ms. 
Maghakian has been serving as the Interim Principal at Mascenic Regional High School since July 
2024. Prior to this she served as Principal of Pelham Memorial School for 7 years. She also has 
experience as an Elementary Assistant Principal for 9 years. Ms. Maghakian has a Certificate of 
Advanced Study in Education Leadership.   
 
There were sixteen applicants for this position. I recommend a motion to appoint Stacy Maghakian 
as the FRES/LCS Principal at a salary of $111,000. 
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